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in tihs interests of McGill as a whole. The Library therefore is 
not asking for itself, but that the Finance Conn-nit tee will bear 
in mind the imperative needs of the one department without which 
no university has been able to exist or flourish.

a I therefore beg that the Finance Commit Lee will not be 
content with a compromise, but will see fit to approve the 
urgent recommendations of the Library Committee as proposed 
above.V:;

■
Respectfully yours,

(Sgd) G.R. Lomer.

Secretary of the Library Committee
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